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From: Stephen Nathan QC 
Sent 23 May 2013 18 36 
To: Mal ik  Keith (Councklor), Planning 
Cc: 

Subject 2013/1924/P 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Orange 

Just seen Keith's and your email 2rtiail 
The:': you, Keith and lame, 
Excellent 

Stephen, 

From: M o l l ,  Keith (Councillor) finailtc 
Sent: 23 May 2013 16:04 
To: Planning 
Cc: lames Eadk Rea, Flick (Councillor); Resmall, Gillian (Council/or); 
Stephen Nathan QC; Sue Measures, (Sidings 
Subject: RE: Planning application 2013/1924/P 

Dear len., 

A, Vice Chair of he rortune Green & We:: Flampstead Nerghbourhood Development f Grum {Nor ) and a 
counci:lor tor West Hampstead voard in which the development is located would like To support lames 
LarI 5 comments 

I don t see the point in notifying us of variations to an existing planning permission it we are unable to 
establish what the changes arel 

Best wishes 

Clir Keith Moffitt 
Ltheral Democi at 
Leader of the Oppos5tion 
Member for West Hampstead Ward 
London Borough of Camden 
020 7/43 5419 

F r I P / F D a  Behalf Of lamas Fad 
Sent: 23 May 2013 14:13 
To: Planning 
cc Pa I y r t  Fillian 

Ifl 
a ; e o or 

res, (Sidings 

Subject: Planning application 2013/1924/P 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am writing from the Fortune Green & West Hampstead Neighbourhood Development Forum 

31,0512013 



P i s  2 oT3 

(floe) with comments on the application for 137.199 West End lane. the NDF was established last 
year and s s  s e n t *  formally recognised by Camden Council. The ND. Fs alreedy working on 
drayAng up. Neighbourhood Plan for ow area; the latest draft can be seen on our website: 
— a t - T h e  

NEN would Mte to make the Meowing comments about this application: 

1. We have received a number of complaints about the notification of this variation. Me letter sent 
on 3 May contains no information about the proposed chants, other than to mention a variation 
of a p e s t s  permission. A number of people have also complained that they only received the 
letter this weet 

2. Looking at the application on the Camden Council website, there is very little Mai l  about the 
proposed variations or explanations of them. there appear to be a limited nurnber of drawings, 
wIth only one In colour. from the drawings h Is not at all dear what is being proposed. 

3. The NDF believes that all planning applications should contain dear and tally understood 
language. We don) feel the supporting documents clearly explain what Is being proposed. for 
example. please can you dadW wile% the following sentence means. 

The pintos/ swnrinsan Ar not in4 to miabliair a wow antieriwal ! a n g s t  humeri they 
nventol niinemcna ii, arc an hi wawa and teak so anthem c the brood swages already alahlblied 
and win viuk“ ihnmgh ihr 14:luny g r o v e l  scheme mad within the Arai:crown' Dalin &aim 
of thy °pima& Any"  and Arvin+ Staieseat. 

& the 4th draft of ow flails deer in Its wish to promote high quality design. O S S A *  2 states. 

Orribpateat wSbeaittillwiwitty b e n  cad a reed Spars wen the editing slyks 4th. 
Ana  I n t  pats of * * k b  at t c o n  I fry ConservotIon S. 

M i m e  not yet, Formal planning document. It Is significant that this application appears to be In 
dear breath of Nsion and objectives hi the current draft of the Plan. 

5. The previously at/Moved scheme (1011/6119/P) is a vary large development. which will shape 
and affect west Hampstead lot decades to come. his N I S I m p o r t s  that the look and Mel of this 
development Ms in With the area' and Mat the previa:sly appestat details are not watered down. 

& In IltM of the above, the NDF ogitgit to this planning application. 

7. The tabe 
• The existing applications, withdrawn. 
• A new application is submitted with tar more detail about what is proposed. including 

detailed colour drawings from all elevations. 
• Details of the new design • Including PrODosell materials to be used • are publicly displayed in 

the area. 
• A Development FOrual is organised so residents can have a say on these proposed Changes. 

I hope these comments can be hilly considered. 

Best wishes. 

31_03 200 
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lames Earl 
Khali. Femme Green & West Hampstead Neighbourhood Denloament 

This mmail may c a u l  infonaatiaa Mash I. statlidemialt testily Plivilheed 0000101 
Foamed. lithe- mall is n e a t  Ibr the S t r a w  cab. If you receive this flavor. please camas 
the w a t t  and delete the mastoid Dam your commaer. 
m l .  opal! Ono bolo froluoto0 by Ol io:krone. Zone, Zoo!i Stoot:I.y. 

Thlo oral !  nan M t i  votootil by 114o15zorit.4 Won., s.a Soconty. 

31/052013 


